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Bryan Foux

From:  'Bryan Foux [
Sent: ebruary B

Attach: Windows Planning Application.doc
Subject: 150 Kentish Town Road London NW1 ONG ref 2015/0673/P
Dear Sir

Further to our recent tyelephone conversation | write to confirm the foliowing:
1. All 4 No. adjacent properties have newly installed upve double glazing {see photograph enclosed )

2, The comer property opposite ( 182 Kentish Town Road ) has newly installed upve double glazintg,
{ See photograph enclosed)

3, Amore detailed diagram of the proposed windows will follow.

4 A location plan is enclosed herewith

5 We propose to replace all 5 No,. windows to the front elevatipon and the top 7 No. windows to the rear.
6. The property is not divided into flats but is one unit,

7. The Fresholders who are also the sole owners are Pirinet Investments Lid,. and | haver made this
application on their behalf.

8 The photograph of the centrer window which accompanied my application is of a typical casement
window and is not specific.
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(Brown & Co. )

Plans Preparation Service
21 Middle Road, Hamow, Middlesex, HA2 OHW
Tel. 0844 800 1095 - Fax. 0844 800 1628
DX: DX37602 South Harrow
Email: plans@brownandco.uk.com

\ Web site: www.brownandco_uk.com /
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